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DATE: January 26, 1999
TO: Division of Records and Reporting (Bayd)
FROM: Division of Communications (Isler) P{

RE: Docket No. 981327-TC - Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission
of Pay Telephone Certificate No. 4905 issued to James Paul Elliott for
violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies.

As required by Order No. PSC-99-0041-FOF-TI, issued on January 5, 1999, Mr. Elliott

has paid the past due regulatory including statutory penalties and interest, plus
the $100 settlement. Therefore, docket and DO NOT cancel the certificate.
——————— >

cc:  Division of Communications (Isler)
Division of Legal Services (Watts)
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James P. Elliott 99 ,
207 FAIRFIELD STREET ~ Jif/ 5,

OLDSMAR, FLORIDA 34677 /7, “* /15,
813/854-1198 Lig 8
813/818-9065 - fax i
m
January 10, 1999 VIA AIRBORNE Exmegfs
Florida Public Service Commission DEPOSIT DATE
‘f‘:olah?;sea FIg:‘aSZBQB;C‘igso DO68™  JAN25 159D
* Re:  Docket No. 881327-TC
Order No. PSC-99-0041-FOF-TC
To Whom It May Concern:

Thank you for accepting our settiement offer of $100.00. To date, | have paid all
penalties referring to the above referencad matter. | am enclosing Check No.
3348 in the amount of $100.00 for a settiement.

Again, thank you for your ruling. Please call me with any questions.

Sincerely,

s P. Elliott
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